Desmond Fraser wrote:
Hi Dennis,

| decided to get more information from the client with respect to the class |1 change.
See below.

Thanks for the update.With respect to what changed, the firmware on the RPs did not
actually change. They were always capable of transmitting at 1893.5MHz. Our error was
that we did not  approve them to that end of their range because we had not thought of an
application that would work between 1893.5 and 1895 only. Then our customer thought
of one - meeting construction requirements. We also intend to go through this again
pretty soon to extend the RPs to 1892MHz to get enough channels to operate afull size
system. That should be in May, | believe.

Desmond A. Fraser

Rhein Tech Labs, Inc.

360 Herndon PKWY/, Suite 1400

Herndon, VA 22070

Tel: 703-689-0368 Fax: 703-689-2056

mailto:desmond@rheintech.com

----- Origina Message-----

From: Dennis Ward [mailto:dennis@yosemite.net]

Sent: Monday, April 01, 2002 10:56 PM

To: Desmond Fraser

Subject: Re: Information needed for PC2 on O6Y UTS-EA7T56B

Hi Desmond
| got the information and everrything is ready. | have a question to Ray and George at
the FCC on extending frequency ranges of licensed devices. but have not heard back. If
| do not get an email from him by noon tomorrow (Tuesday), | will go ahead and take the
risk and upload it to the FCC.

| know that in the past, even with Frank, the FCC could be kinda persnikety about
frequency changes on grants, even on licensed devices. | know that this should be ano
brainer because the only thing changed was the firmware ( no circuitry in the tranmitter
frequency determining section was changed), but | would hate to have the grant
dismissed on this technicality. But, like | said above, if | hear nothing by noon, | will
complete the grant filing anyway.

Dennis Ward
Desmond Fraser wrote:

Hi Dennis,



Y ou had requested information on the referenced FCCID application. The information
was uploaded to ATCB on 3/29/02. Have you finished your review or do you need more
technical information?

Best regards,

Desmond

Desmond A. Fraser

Rhein Tech Labs, Inc.

360 Herndon PKWY/, Suite 1400
Herndon, VA 22070

Tel: 703-689-0368

Fax: 703-689-2056
mailto:desmond@rheintech.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Dennis Ward [mailto:dennis@yosemite.net]

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2002 12:08 AM

To: atchinfo@rheintech.com

Subject: Information needed for PC2 on O6Y UTS-EA7T56B
Please see the attached pdf document for needed information.
Dennis Ward

Dt Associates

PO Box 1644

Mariposa, CA 209 966-2145

dward@ieee.org
dward@americantcb.com



